[EXTERNAL] Re: Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)

From
yla Lenner (B G I
x "Doster, Kim M. EOP/OSTP" (B)({E) >, Aleah Dawson
o:
®e
"Lira, Mathew L. EOP/WHO" ()G}, "Calcagno, Drew A.
EOP/OSTP" (B)E) "Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP"
¢ 4B)EDroegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP"
c:

(I Vi'son, Matt B. EOP/OSTP"
(I David Vorre! (EEY M. Katsios
Michael J. EOP/OSTP" B G-

Date: Wed, 18 Mar 2020 16:04:21 -0400

Rolf and Nat to Bee, +Aleah for Nat’s calendar

Hello Kim,

Please let me know Kelvin’s availability. I will make sure to prioritize this for Rolf.

Thank you!
Kyla Lehner

From: Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP (B)(E) e

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Rolf Harms; David Morrell; Kyla Lehner; Nat Friedman

Cc: Lira, Mathew L. EOP/WHO; Calcagno, Drew A. EOP/OSTP; Parker, Lynne E. EOP/OSTP; Droegemeier, Kelvin K.
EOP/OSTP; Wilson, Matt B. EOP/OSTP; Doster, Kim M. EOP/OSTP

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)

Derek to bcc.

Thanks guys. Looping in Kelvin on my team who is helping drive a lot of the modeling/data work. He is
be best positioned to take lead on the call.

Kim can help schedule on his end.

From: Rolf Harms
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP <{B){E)N; Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB
(B)E M D-vid Morre! (BE) M Ky!a Lehner

(B)E) I Nat Friedman (BYB) M

Cc: Lira, Mathew L. EOP/WHO <{BY{E)IIIE; Calcagno, Drew A. EOP/OSTP



Parker, Lynne £ E0p/0sTP (B S

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)
Thanks Derek and David. Good to meet you all as well. Also adding the CEO of Github @Nat Friedman

| know there are many initiatives ongoing but at Microsoft and Gihub we are ready and willing to help in
any way we can

We are currently working on a couple of things with a number of teams that may be of interest and can
discuss more on the call:

1. Getting real time ICU utilization data — we have a team that is working with local hospitals in
Seattle on a very simple mobile app to collect ICU and other data. It has been tested with 50
nurses and is being rolled out across a number of hospitals tomorrow. We are putting together a
proposal to implement this at a national level in a very rapid fashion

2. This approach could perhaps also be applied to get better visibility into testing data, particularly
as testing expands across the private sector

3. To improve global collaboration on pandemic modelling, we are thinking through how Github
could be a central repository for folks to collaborate on and refine models

We would love to understand the areas that are of greatest need & urgency and we can work on
marshaling Microsoft’s resources to address them

@Kyla Lehner for scheduling on my end but will prioritize this

Rolf

From: Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP <{B)E) e

Sent: Wednesday, March 18,2020 12:26 PM

To: Kan, Derek . EOP/OM? (BE MM =vid Mo (EYGY M

Rolf Harms

Cc: Lira, Mathew L. EOP/WHO <{B)(E)>; Calcagno, Drew A. EOP/OSTP
{BXE Parker, Lynne E. EOP/0STP ()G I

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)

Thanks Derek! Great to meet you guys. Would be happy to schedule a quick call.

+ Drew who can help us find a time.

From: Kan, Derek T. EOP/OMB B}

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:11 PM
To: David Morrell <B)E)IN; Rolf Harms

Cc: Kratsios, Michael J. EOP/OSTP <{B)(E) I Lira, Mathew L. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)

D-Mo,



Great to hear from you. I'm adding Michael Kratsios, the US Government’s CTO, and Matt Lira. Thanks.

Derek

From: David Morrell
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Rolf Harms ({6 MM =, Derek T. E0P/oM (B}

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Connecting Rolf / Derek (COVID-19)

Hey Derek,

I’d like to connect you with Rolf Harms who runs the corporate strategy group for Microsoft’s Cloud + Al
business. He’s been coordinating with Brad Smith (President / chief legal officer) and Nat Friedman (CEO
GitHub) on some ways that Microsoft can assist in the governments efforts to prevent the spread and

mitigate the effects of COVID-19.

| mentioned to Rolf that you’d like to get him in contact with your CTO and that a brief summary of
some potential areas of assistance might be helpful. I'll let him weigh in with more detail there.

Give me a ring if you need anything else.

David



RE:

From: "Kjelland, Christin C. EOP/OSTP" [BYE) GGG
To: "Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP ()G}
Date: Thu, 19 Mar 2020 08:54:49 -0400

Attachments

HI Kelvin,

Best,
Christin

From: Droegemeier, Kelvin K. EOP/OSTP (B)E)S

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:11 AM

To: Kjelland, Christin C. EOP/OSTP (B @

Subject:
Hi Christin,

Thanks!

Kelvin
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